BLACKSTONE-MILLVILLE REGIONAL DISTRICT SCHOOL COMMITTEE
- ]

Frederick W. Hartnett Middle School
Thursday, February 11, 2016
7:00 PM

Included in this transmission is the following:

. Opening of Meeting
a. Call to Order
b. Pledge of Allegiance
c. Introduction of Members

ll. Presentation

a. Mrs. Warren’s 4" Grade Science Students: Presentation of Endangered
Species Project

lll. Public Forum

IV. Report of Student Representative
a. Eric Eisner
b. Griffin Reilly

V. Consent Agenda A
a. Warrants
b. Use of Facilities
c. Field Trip Request
d. Minutes of Meeting
a. January 28, 2016

Vi. Report of the Superintendent
a. Vote to approve Food Service Surplus
b. FY17 Preliminary Budget Presentation

VII. Report of the Assistant Superintendent
a. Curriculum Update

Vill. Public Forum

e e e T S e e T e e

School Committee Agenda - February 11, 2016 Page 1




IX. School Committee Forum

Mrs. Erin P. Vinacco, Chair

Mrs. Wendy L. Greenstein, Vice Chair
Ms. Georgette A. Jarret, District Secretary
Mrs. Jane Reggio, District Treasurer

Mr. William F. Chaplin, Jr., Member

Mr. Steven J. Tringali, Member

Mr. John M. Wozniak, Member

Ms. Tara Larkin, Member

SQ@me 0T

X. Upcoming Meetings
a. Wednesday, February 24, 2016 - Budget Workshop
b. Thursday, February 25, 2016 — Public Hearing
c. March 10, 2016 — Budget Adoption

Xl. Executive Session

Xll. Adjournment

The items listed on this agenda are those reasonably anticipated by the Chair to be discussed at the
meeting. Not all items may in fact be discussed and other items not listed may also be brought up for
discussion to the extent permitted by law.

“
School Committee Agenda - February 11, 2016 Page 2




BLACKSTONE-MILLVILLE
REGIONAL SCHOOL DISTRICT
ALLEN W. HIMMELBERGER
SUPERINTENDENT OF SCHOOLS

TO: Blackstone-Millville Regional School Committee
RE: School Committee, Consent Agenda A
DATE: February 11, 2016

Recommended Consent Agenda A - Items

1. Warrants

a. Payroll

i. Move to approve payroll voucher numbers: 19, 20, 1022 and 1023 as
submitted by the Superintendent of Schools

b. Payables

i. Move to approve the payable voucher numbers: General 1847, Café
1848, as submitted by the Superintendent of Schools

2. Use of School Facilities

a. The Dance Company is requesting the use of BMRHS Auditorium on Friday,
April 29, and Saturday, April 30, 2016. A request have been submitted to waive
the school rental fees, all proceeds will benefit the PAN MASS Challenge.

i. Move to approve The Dance Company, as recommended by the
Superintendent of Schools

b. The Dance Step is requesting the use of BMRHS Auditorium on June 16 — June
18, 2016.

i. Move to approve The Dance Step, as recommended by the
Superintendent of Schools

3. Field Trips
a. Worcester Ecotarium, JFK Grade 2 - Friday, May 20, 2016

i. Move to approve field trip to Worcester Ecotarium, as recommended by
the Superintendent of Schools

4. Minutes

i. Move to approve the school committee minutes of January 28, 2016



BMRSD - Equipment to be Surplussed

Districtwide

HS

MS

Complex

MES

6 Cash Registers

1 Single door- glass front cooler
1 Single Door- 1/2 size cooler

1 Crescor- warmer

2 Utensil Caddies

1 Blast Chiller

1 Double Door Cold display refrigerator
1 Insinger Dish machine

1 ice cream freezer- broken door

1 Ice Machine-

1 60 gt mixer

1 Dough Press
1 Small slicer- broken

1 Balance Scale
1 Dish Machine
1 Dough Press
1 60 qt mixer

100 melamine lunch trays

1 buffalo chopper



"|ooY3s 3y} Wwosj |eAOwJ pue Ajquiassesip ||ny a1inbas pjnom ‘pasinbae j|

*000Z 1se2| 3B 3dujs pasnun

"pasinbads aq pjnom Suluoipuodal 3|qelapisuod Ing ‘uoiipuod pood uj Auadoid pasn
:uojyipuo)

66T :3seyding Jo aeq :

sa|qe) apis + dulydey ysiq JoAaauo) yuey 3j8uis pi-gy Ja8uisu| T :uondudsag g

10

e [T

PuUpsiuq@uepuays|

¥ do €610-948 80S
uepuays auueaf :ejuo)

62STO VN ‘S[IIAIlIIN
Aep anajayuag sg
elalae)

[o0Y2S Asequawa|3 3||IA|JIN  :uol3eIo

, S10Z/61/11
¥0STO VIN ‘Suoisyoe|g

s ujooun s£1
S|ooyds [euol3ay 3||IA||IN-3uoIS}Ie|g
Auadoug snjdins jo uonesepag




Fiscal Year

2006

2007

2008

2009

2010

2011

2012

2013

2014

2015

2016

2017

*In 5 of 10 years, budget was reduced

BMRSD Operating Budget FY06-FY16

Actual

19,310,650

19,233,792

20,220,969

20,995,432

20,738,376

20,540,430

20,455,470

20,975,054

21,365,250

21,322,524

21,791,340

%+ -

-0.40

5.10

3.80

-1.20

-1.00

-0.40

2.50

1.30

-0.10

2.20

*Average increase was 1.28% over the 10 year period

*Increase of less than half of one percent per year or 1.75%

*Small yearly increases have a huge impact over time

With 1.75% Increase

19,648,586

19,992,436

20,342,304

20,698,295

21,060,515

21,429,074

21,804,082

22,185,654

22,573,903

22,968,946

23,370,903

Enroliment

1,982

1,983

1,956

1,953

1,963

1,915

1,885

1,819

1,813

1,771

1,734



BLACKSTONE-MILLVILLE REGIONAL SCHOOL DISTRICT

FY17 Preliminary Budget Summary
JULY 1, 2016 - JUNE 30, 2017

FY14 FY15 FYi6 FY17
Func. GL GL Approved Preliminary Difference
Code Description Actual Actual Budget Budget FY16-FY17
1110 |School Committee $94,565 $61,080 $89,100 $82,900 {$6,200)
1210 |Superintendent's Office $395,961 $429,880 $485,773 $324,553 ($161,220)
1220 |Assistant Superintendent $22,750 $97.471 $123,300 $126,720 $3,420
1410 |Business Office $7.814 $8,009 $0 $211,559 $211,559
1430 |Legal Service for School Committee $70,050 $24,667 $36,800 $30,600 ($6,200)
1450 |Information Management/Technology $182,212 $326,643 $245,424 $364,268 $118,844
2110 |Leadership-Student Service $141,661 $156,049 $159,790 $157,955 ($1,835)
2210 |School Leadership - Building $886,659 $929,415 $954,639 $959,257 $4,618
2220 |School Curriculum Leaders/Dept. Heads $15,750 $15,300 $15,750 $23,550 $7,800
2305 | Classroom Teachers-Regular $8,446,884 | $8,244,966 | $8,394,685 | $7,385,122 | (31.000,563)
2310 [Classroom Teachers-SPED $0 $0 $0 | $1,833,186 | $1,833,186
2315 [Inst Coord/Team Leaders/Clerical Curr $7.894 $5,935 $34,420 $0 ($34,420)
2320 [Medical/Therapeutic Services $435,468 $546,190 $534,239 $493,884 ($40,355)
2325 |Substitute Teachers $235,662 $280,404 $208,511 $197,801 ($10,710)
2330 |Non-Clerical Parapro/instruct. Assist. $316,652 $681,949 $808,870 $775,945 ($32,925)
2340 |Library/Media Center $23,773 $24.611 $26,375 $98,094 871,719
2357 |Professional Development Expenses $106,371 $161,720 $132,650 $141,100 $8,450
2410 |Textbooks $41,120 $181,026 $28,521 $154,814 $126,293
2415 |Other Instructional Materials $0 $0 $2,300 $300 ($2,000)
2420 |Instructional Equipment $300 $13,180 $2,600 $9,600 $7,000
2430 |General Supplies $85,175 $104,544 $85,852 $79,950 ($5,902)
2440 [Other Instructional Services $30,355 $57,866 $113,531 $95,020 ($18,511)
2451 |Classroom Technology $0 $0 $0 $200,300 $200,300
2455 |Instructional Software $0 $0 $0 $130,846 |  $130,846
2710 |Guidance $535,029 $471,534 $563,681 $571,219 $7,538
2720 |Testing and Assessment $0 $0 $0 $40,000 $40,000
2800 |Psychological Services $154,998 $158,095 $142,448 $144,224 31,776
3200 |Medical/Health Services $269,142 $260,428 $273,491 $278,239 $4,748
3300 |[Transportation Services $1,672,148 [ $1,792,109 | $1,707,161 $1,707,161 ($0)
3510 [Athletics $207,178 $230,364 $251,218 $262,675 $11,457
3515 [Music $109,925 $100,523 $134,097 $137,345 83,248
3520 [Student Activities $146 $0 $0 $0 30
4110 |Custodial Services $642 357 $706,860 $727,150 $765,159 $38,009
4120 _|Heating of Building $408,309 |  $366,714 |  $278,440 |  $274,770 (83,671)
4130 |Utility Services $350,144 $363,842 $360,639 $355,971 ($4,668)
4210 |Maintenance of Grounds $39,925 $122,796 $76,090 $77,772 $1,682
4220 [Maintenance of Buildings $148,245 $124,289 $179,673 $167,949 ($11,724)
4225 |Maintenance of Building Security $0 $0 $0 $16,370 $16,370
4230 [Maintenance of Equipment $99,909 $105,250 $106,171 $34,398 ($71,773)
4300 |Equipment Custodial Dept $0 $7,143 $615 $0 ($615)
4400 |Networking & Telecommunications $387,199 $198,212 $337,274 §775 {$336,499)




BLACKSTONE-MILLVILLE REGIONAL SCHOOL DISTRICT

FY17 Preliminary Budget Summary
JULY 1, 2016 - JUNE 30, 2017

FY14 FY15 FY16 FY17
Func. GL GL Approved Preliminary Difference
Code Description Actual Actual Budget Budget FY16-FY17
5100 [Retirement $403,453 $422,883 $509,956 $509,956 30
5200 |Employee Benefits and Insurance $3,019,925 $2,860,679 $3,236,828 $3,233,570 ($3,258)
5300 [Rental/Lease of Equipment $0 $0 $0 $72,240 $72,240
5260 |Other Insurance $8,617 $8,581 $8,581 $8,720 $139
7100 _|Capital Building and Field $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
7400 |Equipment $0 $403 $2,100 $0 ($2,100)
7500 |[Capital Vehicle $0 $0 $0 $60,000 $60,000
9100 [Tuition MA Schools $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
9200 [Tuition to Other States $108,851 $77,444 $75,555 $77,021 $1,466
9300 |Non-Public Programs $599,468 $314,315 $288,100 $347.484 $59,384
9400 |Tuition to Collaboratives $449 940 $273,457 $48,942 $263,505 $214,563
Total $21,061,973 | $21,316,829 | $21,791,340 | $23,283,846 | $1,492,506




FY16 SOURCES AND USES OF FUNDS

Sources of Funds

Blackstone Assessment $7,866,374 Local

Millville Assessment $2,561,789 Local

Ch 70, 71, Choice $10,899,177 State

E&D, Local $464,000 Local

Total General Fund $21,791,340

SPED, Title 1 $711,715 Federal

EEC & K grant $72,761 State

Circuit Breaker $361,000 State

Total Funds $22,936,816

Federal share 3%

State share 49%

Local share 48%

Uses of Funds

FY16 Operating Budget $21,791,340

Salaries 513,074,804 60.00%

Benefits 53,697,313 17.00%

Special Education 51,638,576 7.50%

Curriculum, Tech, PD $1,416,437 6.50%

Operations, Utilities, Maint. $983,600 4.50%

Transportation $980,610 4.50%
$21,791,340 100.00%

Total All Funds $22,936,816

Salaries $13,443,280 58.60%

Benefits $3,697,313 16.10%

Special Education $2,415,576 10.50%

Curriculum, Tech, PD 51,416,437 6.20%

Operations, Utilities, Maint. $983,600 4.30%

Transportation $980,610 4.30%
$22,936,816 100.00%




191U9)) eipaN/AlelqiT
|O0YDS 9|PPIA MaulieH "M >Dlispal4
ANd 00-Z
9102 ‘11 Aenugad

19bpng Areutwi|aid 21 A4
1211151 |ooYydS [euoibay
O[[IA[[!IN-u01sXde|g



—~y

i343y wouj ob am op aUdYM *
SUJ3dU0) pue sanssj
9sea.ldu| ayi buluijaq «
S19A1IQ 19bpng =
syuswysijdwoddy «

9Alle.IeN 19bpng «

MAINYIAO

1O141S1d TOOHDS TVNOID3Y
FTTHATHN-INOLSYDV14



"19bpnq |ooYyds © u| Swall 3|11.|OA 1SoW

9yl 8J4e IdueINSU| YijeaH pue uonednpd |e1dads eyl ‘Moud aAeYy Auew jeym
paurejdxa Ajdwis yoiym uodau J19yl usAlb sey Dyg4 ayi ‘a4nidniiseljul
Abojouyda) paseatoul alinbau ||Im Yoiym JusWSSasse Jayloue 01 paAow Sey
91e1S 9y bulseasdap 9q 01 SWIIS AjUO 1Yl pue %[ € AJUO SI JeadA Jualind
SIY1 19bpng Jno JO a4eys |eiapay Byl °"SwI3S M ‘QuoAue Jo Jepel [edijod
23 U0 10U S| bulpunyj uonesnpa dijgnd pue y3iq| Jo siuswalinbai buipuny
9yl SSaJppe 1ou pip 1ng Y3S3 paziioyineal Ajjeul) Juswuianob |eapad ayl

"Yonw moy Aq moud| Jou Op 9m pue Buisealdul S| [eMaual duelnsul

yijeay 4no pue ‘sisulea] abenbue ysibuj pue uonednpl |edads se yans
buipunj ou 10 padnpai YlM SMe| [eapa) pue 33el1s Yiim Ajdwod o) payse
buiaqg aie am ‘1desjuod y Jufn e builennobau Ajjualind aJte am ‘uonenodsuedy
uonesnpa |eads pue Jejnbal se yons umoudjun aJe swail 1¥6png 01 $135}40
AN0 JO BWOS :UMOUMUN S| 3NUIARI INO JO 3WOS “sabu3||eyd |esanas buidej
918 M ‘91 Q¢ ‘L | Areniqga4 Joj 19bpng Areuiwiaid Z LA4 @Y) aJedald am sy

9AlledIeN 19bpng

1O111S51d TOOHDS TVNOID3Y
FTHATIIN-INOLSIDV1E



"uoileonpa J1jqnd Jo 150D 3y} JO 3JOoW JIP|NOYS 0] pIj|se

aq ||IM s139bpnq [ed0] Y3 1ey) sueaw Ajdwis SMauU SIYl JO ||V "|AI]
21els 9yl 1e 3|qe|leAe bulpunj [euonippe 3¢ 01 W3S 10U S0P
9J9Y1 OS 3DIAIBS 1g3p pue ‘aled Yyijeay ‘sinoAed uojsuad buipn|oul
S1S0D paxi} ul 95°1$ AQ 19s4j0 si siyl “Awouodd buirosdwi a3yl 01
aNp / 1A4 Ut g1$ Aq aseaudul 01 pardafod aie SanU3AL 1e1s ‘dod))
plp Jouianon syl abpa|d e ‘saxel jeuonlippe ou Yyum ‘sweiaboud
[BUOITBDO0A 104 pasew.es NG8$ @Yl Ydrew 1ou pIp NZZ$ 40 02
"YyD 404 3seasdul |e101 3yl " [2 YD ul Axinbaul syl ssaippe jou pip
pue 0/ YD ui aseadul %/ | e papnppul Ajuo 13bpnq siy Inq %<y
Je padunouue sem YdIym anuaAaJ s,93e1s 9yl Ul 9seatdul ayl Jo
Junowe a3y Aq aseaJoul pjnom 0/ YD eyl pies 1si1j JOUIdA0N 3y |

(Penunuod) 3A1RLIRN 196pNg

1O141S1d TOOHDS TVNOID3Y
FTTHATIHN-INOLSHDVY



M4[ ‘SH Jo ApmiS san|ide4 [eniul paiajdwo)

SOg 01 SHueyl ‘SHYING 01 bulwod olpniIS AL

1no buljjoa jooyds ajboon

swe.sboud uolreonpy [edads 1211SIp-ul 1jing

jureby ‘jooyds ybiH suQ [9A]

uollelipaJtdde HSyIN |n4ssa3dng

paiuswajdwl S31I3S Yylew G-y

"}abpnq uo pue

9WI]l uo pars|dwod 3q ||Im 133foud SSI|IIM
Siuawysijdwoddy

1O141S1d TO0OHDS TVNOIDIY
ATTHATHN-INOLSHOVE



S1UPN1S 73 JNO Ul asealdul pidel
‘S1S02 uonedNp3 [e12ads ul 3seadul panuiIuo) «

uoI1dNJ1sul dAoJdWl |[IM JUDLUSSISSY SJBIS =

buiuded] pue buiydeal JaAIRp
0] S3DIA3P SSI|aJIM YlIM 3Sealdul spaau Abojouyda| «

slusawaJiinbal
uoI23||0d eiep pue ‘Aljdeded aininj ‘OIHYVd
JO Spasu ydlew 0] Spasu ainidniiseljul Abojouydaj =

$00(1X3] pue wnjndl4Ind ylew ayepdn =
uolldnJaisul
anodwl 01 A9 SI JUBWdO|IA3( |eUOISSD}0Ud

S19A1IQ 19bpng

1O1d1S1d TOOHDS TVNOIDIY
FTHATIHIN-INOLSHDOVIE



'1214351Q 3yl apIsino
0b 01 9SOYD %G | OS SIDI0YD I0W dARY SIUIPNIS

JUSWIUOIIAUD
9AI12141S34 1SB3| 3yl Ul palddns 01 Allunyioddo
S1UapPNIS [|e Mo||e 0] papaau sI Loddns jeuonippy =

19buo| buiise| pue abe Jaijies
ue 1e bunussaid pue x3|dwod aJjow BulWO0Iq
9JB S]U3PN1S JO SPIBU |euojiow] pue |eIDOS =

(p2nuuod) s1aAlIQ 19bpng

1O141S1d TO0OHDS TVYNOIDIY
FTTHATIHIN-INOLSHDOVIE



000°€EE€$ S10}IUO|\ punoJbAe|d

000°9S 1§ 314 0°€ Aeluswalg
000°25$ 314 0°L DDWT SH«
000°25$ 314 0" 9dUdS SH <
000°0S$ UBIDIUYDID| HIOMIDN <

000°0¥$ Sl ||n§ 01 SIPIY N |V«
:suonisod paJoisal 10 MaN

9seaJdu| ayl buiulaqg

1O141S1d TOOHDS TVNOIDIY
FTTHATIHIN-INOLSHDOVIE



900°26S°L$ |e10] ©

umoudjun § 2dueINSU| YljeaH -
umouun § |[en1desiuod) -
000°28¢$ UMOUY| [BN1DRIIUOY) -
ELY'SL2S uonednp3 [eads -
000°09 $ UeA Jieyd [9dym -
000'0C1$ JJe1s buiuinivy -
00€£'00¢$ ABojouyda] -
£€62°9Z1$ wnjnaLuny -
000°€EV$ JJB1S MON -

9seaJdu| ayl buiuiyaqg

1O1d1S1d TOOHDS TVNOIDIY
FTTHATHN-INOLSHOVIE



12166801 §| 61926901 $| 69068501 $| 6¥F LLGOL $| 0ZESSHOL $ 0, 191dey)
682°196'c $| 60£'682¢ $| ZZzg'viL'Z $| ¥S9'60LC $| S656£0C $ JUBWISASSY UMO]]
3INAINN
v1€'998'2L $| 2/¢622°L $| Z¥9'c02’. $| 2000069 $| ¥¥9'0699 $ JUBISSISSY UMO]|
auojs)oe|g
00000y $| 00009 $| ooo‘ost $| 000°'0SE $| ooo'0OFY $ pasn ag3
asealou|
€06'0.€'€28 | 9¥6'896'C28| £06'€.G'22$ | ¥S9°'G8L'22% | Z80'v08'LEeS | v.l0'62¥1LTS Apeap %62 L UM
%10 %¥0 asealdaQ
%2¢C %8’ %SG'C asealou|
agl ore‘1L62'12 §| ves'zec 1z $| 052'Goe’LZ $| ¥50°626°02 $| 0.¥°SS¥0Z $ jabpng BuneisadQ
LLAd 91Ad GLAd vLAd LA ZLAd

AdO1SIH 139dNn4d dSyiNg

LOIYLSIAd TOOHDS TVNOIDIY

FTHATHHN-INOLSHDV1d




9l Ad SLAd 71 Ad €L Ad 21 Ad LLAd 0L Ad 60 Ad 80 Ad 20 Ad 90 Ad

000°1 000°005°Z |
005°1 000'000°8 L
000°005'8 |
000'2 \ﬂ — JH H
I g%l oSl egb| 7okl
000'0006 |
005'2 e
¢ .mmN.mA_xm. (o, 00000561
000'€ 01£'61
00000002
e 696'022'02
g I..ftf/ 000'005'02
b'5Sp'0T
000y e~ G
\\ 9/€'8€2'02 000°000° 1
$0°526°02 e
. Eode i 251'566'02
00 s‘zze'le 000'005°1LZ
) 0SZ'S9E' 12
000°S OVE‘162°12 e

9102 - 9002 AYOLSIH 13Ddnd

91A4-90A4 A01SIH ASHING



SHYING pue M4 1e papoa3u SUOIIeAOUY
lusawijjoqua buluipasq «

bulads ul J93e| sidquinu eINddE oW
UM 910¢Z ‘L | "ga4 JO se sumouwjun Auep «

SUJIadU0) B SoNSS|

1O141S1d TOOHDS TVNOIDIY
FTHATHHIN-INOLSIDV14



"JUsW||oJud bulul|Dap SSAIPPY =

'Spasu aunidnJIsedyul M4[/IN4V % Jooyds ybiH =

‘wd/ 18 9[0¢ ‘SZ "qa4 buliesH oigngd «
‘|JeMaUvl 9dUeInsSuj _..w..\ UMO U]

9W0I23Q sumoudun ayi pue Ayjeas sawodaq
suonduwnsse se 1abpng Areuiwijaid aulyay «

¢919H wou4 0N 3\ 0Qg 3I3YM

104 1S1d TO0HDS TVNOIDIY
FTHATIIN-INOLSHDV19



